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TO:  Mayor and Council Members 
 
FROM: Council Member Jeannette Martinez, District 11 
 
DATE: September 30, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Board, Commission and Committee Appointment and Reappointments 
 
Request your consideration to appoint the following individuals to the boards below with terms 
effective September 30, 2025, and ending October 1, 2027. 
 

1. Juan Manuel Acosta (1st Term) - Community Development Council 
2. Naomi Dillard (1st Term) – Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Commission 

 
Request your consideration to reappoint the following individuals to the boards below with terms 
effective as described below. 
 

1. Leslie Shields (2nd Term effective September 30, 2025 – October 1, 2027) – Library 
Advisory Board 

2. Mia Moss (2nd Term effective September 30, 2025 – October 1, 2027) – Urban Design 
Commission 

3. Rick Herring (2nd Term effective September 30, 2025 – October 1, 2027) – Historic and 
Cultural Landmarks Commission 

4. Stephanie Thompson (1st Term effective September 30, 2025 – September 30, 2027) – 
Building Standards Commission 

5. Andre Acuna (2nd Term effective September 30, 2025 – October 1, 2027) – Aviation 
Advisory Board 

6. Greg Hughes (2nd Term effective September 30, 2025 – October 1, 2027) – Park and 
Recreation Advisory Board 

 
The respective applications and resumes are available on request. The original copies will be 
maintained in the City Secretary’s Office. 
 
 
 
 
 
  


